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Owner ID Type:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

PARFI/C.OF Rahate Fnanirv

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 4346D
. veRle Dol R e L = e S e e
Vehicle No.: SJP1382M
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: FIT13GA
Primary Colour: Yellow
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: L13A4158959
Chassis No.: GE61144283
Maximum Power Output: 73.0 kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $15,223.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Mar 2009 .
First Registration Date: 12 Mar 2009
Transfer Count: 3
Actual ARF Paid: $10,418.00
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PARF Eligibility: Yes
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Mar 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $5,209.00
- Intend ed C O tE b e R T e e o )
COE Expiry Date: 11Mar2019
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $697.00
COE Rebate Amount: $13.00
Total Rebate Amount: $5,222.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jan 2019
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Rasul (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January, 2019 2:45 PM
To: ‘Sharon Sng'

Subject: SJP 1382M DOA : 07/01/19

Hi Sharon,

Repair limit for this vehicle is 1K only

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

374 7~

SeRRER ww Save the Larth Print only when necessary



